

OFFICE OF THE

VINCENT C. GRAY MAYOR

SEP 25 2014

The Honorable Phil Mendelson Chairman, Council of the District of Columbia John A. Wilson Building 1350 Pennsylvania, NW, Suite 504 Washington, DC 20004

Dear Chairman Mendelson:

I am pleased to transmit the "Inspector General Daniel W. Lucas Confirmation Resolution of 2014" for Council consideration and approval. Mr. Lucas possesses the ability, experience, and integrity necessary for outstanding Inspector General.

Mr. Lucas serves as the Deputy Inspector General of the Naval Sea Systems Command, the Navy's largest systems acquisition Command. The organization has approximately 56,000 military, civilian, and contractor personnel. Its fiscal year budget is nearly \$30 billion, accounting for one quarter of the Navy's entire annual budget. NAVSEA's workforce builds, buys, and maintains the Navy's ships, submarines, and weapons systems.

Mr. Lucas is a distinguished Navy Veteran with 26 years of service in some of the most challenging duty stations. His career is highlighted by successful deployments to the Caribbean and Mediterranean Sea, Pacific Ocean, Arabian Gulf in support of The Global War on Terror, and service to the Naval Inspector General. Mr. Lewis has been awarded the Meritorious Service Medal, Navy Commendation Medal, and the distinction of being the only person outside the Department of the Air Force to be presented the John Levitow Award, the highest award presented at Airmen Leadership School.

I urge the Council to take prompt and favorable consideration on this important nomination.

Sincerely,

Vincent C. Gray

1	Mi Mende
2 3 4	Chairman Phil Mendelson at the request of the Mayor
5 6 7	A PROPOSED RESOLUTION
8	
9	IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
10	
11	To confirm the appointment of Mr. Daniel W. Lucas as the Inspector General.
12 13	RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, That this
14	resolution may be cited as the "Inspector General Daniel W. Lucas Confirmation Resolution of
15	2014".
16	Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia confirms the appointment of:
17 18 19	Mr. Daniel W. Lucas 2607 Meadowsweet Drive Waldorf, MD 20601
20 21	as the Inspector General, in accordance with section 208(a)(1) of the District of Columbia
22	Procurement Practices Act of 1985, effective February 21, 1986 (D.C. Law 6-85; D.C. Official
23	Code § 1-301.115a), and section 2 of the Confirmation Act of 1978, effective March 3, 1979
24	(D.C. Law 2-142; D.C. Official Code § 1-523.01), to serve for a term to end May 19, 2020.
25	Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution,
26	upon its adoption, to the nominee and to the Office of the Mayor.
27	Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

INTEGRITY - SERVICE - COMMITMENT

A distinguished Navy Veteran with 26 years of service in some of the most challenging duty stations. Career highlighted by successful deployments to the Caribbean and Mediterranean Sea, Pacific Ocean, Arabian Gulf in support of The Global War on Terror, and service to the Naval Inspector General. Awards include the Meritorious Service Medal, Navy Commendation Medal, and the distinction of being the only person outside the Department of the Air Force to be presented the John Levitow Award, the highest award presented at Airmen Leadership School.

EXPERIENCE

Deputy Inspector General Naval Sea Systems Command, Washington Navy Yard, DC 12/2010 – Present

Naval Sea Systems Command is the Navy's largest systems acquisition Command. The organization has approximately 56,000 military, civilian, and contractor personnel. Its fiscal year budget is nearly \$30 billion, accounting for one quarter of the Navy's entire annual budget. NAVSEA's workforce builds, buys, and maintains the Navy's ships, submarines, and weapons systems.

Key Organizational Impact

- Serving as Deputy Inspector General since March 2012. Responsible for providing strategic direction and leadership to a staff of 26 employees who perform investigations, inspections, and internal review of the programs, processes, and organizations within the Naval Sea Systems Command.
- Leads a Community of Practice providing Inspector General policy, training, and mentorship to more than 80 personnel at 33 field activities.
- Routinely collaborates with diverse customers to include senior military and civilian leaders, Naval Inspector General, Naval Criminal Investigative Service, Naval Audit Service, NAVSEA employees, Contractors and Unions.
- Sponsors a proactive and collaborative approach to combating fraud, waste, abuse, and mismanagement through aggressive marketing, focused execution of Inspector General functions, and fraud awareness and ethical decision-making training.
- A leader in oversight process innovation. Instrumental in creating a contracting process
 oversight model that serves to detect and deter contract fraud. The model's focus
 includes: fraud risk training, detailed contract review, organizational contract fraud risk
 assessment, investigation support and financial transaction data mining. The concept has
 received attention at the Department of Defense level and processes have been identified
 as best practices.

Assistant Inspector General for Training Naval Inspector General, Washington Navy Yard, DC 08/2008 – 12/2010

The mission of the Naval Inspector General is to inspect, investigate, or inquire into any and all matters of importance to the Department of the Navy and maintain the highest level of public confidence.

Key Organizational Impact

- Responsible for the formulation, execution, and oversight of Hotline Program and Investigation policy, and training.
- Lead multi-disciplined teams to deliver Investigator training to Hotline and Military Whistleblower Reprisal investigators.
- Instrumental in the stand-up of the Naval Inspector General Council, which is designed to provide advice to the Naval Inspector General to facilitate efficiency and effectiveness throughout the Inspector General community.

Detailed Inspector General Army Materiel Command, FT Belvoir, VA 3/2008 - 8/2008

The U.S. Army Materiel Command is the Army's premier provider of materiel readiness – technology, acquisition support, materiel development, logistics power projection, and sustainment – to the total force, across the spectrum of joint military operations.

Key Organizational Impacts:

 Certified by the Department of the Army to investigate, inspect, analyze, and study matters of interest to the Commanding General for compliance, efficiency and effectiveness.

Assistant Inspector General/Staff Equal Opportunity Advisor Naval Inspector General, Washington Navy Yard, DC 12/2003 - 03/2008

The mission of the Naval Inspector General is to inspect, investigate, or inquire into any and all matters of importance to the Department of the Navy and maintain the highest level of public confidence.

Key Organizational Impacts:

- Fraud, Waste, and Abuse Hotline Investigator: Credentialed by the Secretary of the Navy.
 Responsible for investigating matters of interest to the Department of the Navy for compliance, efficiency, and effectiveness.
- Responsible for assessing various Navy programs for compliance, efficiency, and effectiveness. Provided oversight and assessment of the Navy Military Equal Opportunity Program.
- Successfully completed area-wide assessments at Navy Region Southeast, Southwest, Japan, Southwest Asia, and the Charleston, SC area. Conducted command inspections of Naval Post Graduate School, Naval Station Rhode Island, Office of Naval Intelligence, and Strategic Systems Programs.

Division Head Center for Naval Leadership, Yokosuka, Japan 05/2002 - 12/2003

The Center for Naval Leadership provides Personal and Professional Development training. **Key Organizational Impacts:**

- Responsible for providing exportable leadership, diversity/EO management and organizational assessment training throughout the Western Pacific.
- Supervised 13 Instructors who trained more than 2,000 personnel per year.
- Managed a \$250,000 travel budget; planned and delivered exportable training to 10 different training sites.
- Increased training throughput by 10% while decreasing the number of classes taught.

Detachment Senior Enlisted Leader/ Hovercraft Craftmaster Assault Craft Unit Detachment Western Pacific, Sasebo, Japan 12/1998 – 5/2002

Assault Craft Unit 5 Detachment WESTPAC is the Navy's only forward deployed hovercraft unit. The Detachment provides the full range of hovercraft operations in support of national objectives in the Western Pacific.

Key Organizational Impact:

- Supervised forward deployed personnel whose primary responsibilities were to provide hovercraft operations in support of national objectives.
- Oversaw a \$600,000 annual maintenance and operating budget, planned, and executed hovercraft missions in six countries.
- Coordinated hovercraft operations in forward deployed theater; tracked craft crew annual
 certifications; played a key role in the stand-up of the first permanent forward deployed
 hovercraft detachment.

EDUCATION

2004 University of Oklahoma Masters Human Relations Management

1994 College of Charleston Bachelor of Science Business Administration

JOB RELATED TRAINING

Certified Inspector General Course 2014; Air Force Installation Inspector General Training Program 2009; Army Inspector General School, Fort Belvoir, 2008; Basic Inspector General Non-criminal Investigator Program 2007; Naval Inspector General Investigator's Course 2004.

REFERENCES

Available Upon Request

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA Office of the Attorney General

Legal Counsel Division



MEMORANDUM

TO:

James Pittman

Acting Director

Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs

FROM:

Janet M. Robins

Deputy Attorney General Legal Counsel Division

DATE:

September 24, 2014

SUBJECT:

Certification of Legal Sufficiency of Resolution, "Inspector General Daniel

W. Lucas Confirmation Resolution of 2014"

(AE-14-601)

This is to Certify that this Office has reviewed the abovereferenced proposed resolution and found it to be legally sufficient. If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to call me at 724-5524.

Janet M. Robins